
6/2017/0585/FULL: University of Hertfordshire De Havilland Campus Hatfield AL10 9UF

Dear Mark,

Thank you for consulting me on the above application.

The proposed development has a large footprint and would cause significant disturbance to any 
archaeological features present.  However, a previous archaeological evaluation was carried out 
within the area of the former Hatfield Aerodrome (Cotswold Archaeology 1999) which included two 
trenches in this general location.  Neither these trenches nor any other trenches nearby 
encountered any buried archaeological features, instead finding considerable modern disturbance, 
including asbestos, on top of natural geology.

In this instance I consider that the development is unlikely to have a significant impact on heritage 
assets of archaeological interest, and I have no comment to make upon the proposal.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information or clarification.

Regards,

Simon Wood PhD MA MSc FSA Scot
Historic Environment Advisor 
Natural, Historic & Built Environment Advisory Team
Environmental Resource Planning
Postal Point CHN108
Hertfordshire County Council, County Hall, Pegs Lane, Hertford, SG13 8DE
t: 01992 588039 Comnet / Internal: 28039

Hertsdirect  /  Twitter  /  Facebook

Hertfordshire – County of Opportunity

To contact the Historic Environment team, please direct all enquiries to the new telephone number 
and email address:  
t: 01992 555021  Comnet / Internal: 25021

historic.environment@hertfordshire.gov.uk

****Disclaimer****

The information in this message should be regarded as confidential and is intended for the addressee only unless explicitly stated. If 
you have received this message in error it must be deleted and the sender notified. The views expressed in this message are personal 
and not necessarily those of Hertfordshire County Council unless explicitly stated. Please be aware that emails sent to or received from 
Hertfordshire County Council may be intercepted and read by the council. Interception will only occur to ensure compliance with council 
policies or procedures or regulatory obligations, to prevent or deter crime, or for the purposes of essential maintenance or support of the 
email system.


